
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR #

UTOAj40 U

4 CL EE~

4

Z9



g .

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"%'y"1325 K STREET N.W

" :WASHINGTOND.C. 20463
•S ,'. ..

July 6, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

1, ,6:,., RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence E. Walsh
Walsh for Congress
7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 25, 1978, alleging that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§439(a) has been committed by Dennis Kazarian and the
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress - 33rd
District.

On July 5 , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

'T •Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any question, contact Suzanne
Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,

Wili C Oldake
Ge 1

ciates Genee e
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
... II.."1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dennis S. Kazarian
12727 East Whittier Blvd.
Whittier, California 90602

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Kazarian:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On July 5 , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
7in this matter. If you have any questions, please direct

them to Suzanne Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 619

Dennis S. Kazarian )
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kararian )
to Congress - 33rd District )

CERTI FI CATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 5, 1978, the

Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the recommendations

in the First General Counsel's Report to take the following

actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no action and close the file.

2. Send the letters attached to the First General
Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Thomson, Staebler, Harris, and

Staebler returned their votes by the deadline.

Date:_7__7______ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report undated
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-29-78, 1:32
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-30-78, 10:30
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DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOQ
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIM1E OF TRANSMITTAL MUR
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE

BY C
STAF
MEME

SOURCE: Lawrence Walsh

NO. 619 (78)
COMPLAINT RECEIVED

)GC 6/21/78
'F
3ER CALLAHAN

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Dennis S. Kazarian
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to
Congress - 33rd District

RELEVANT STATUTE: 439 (a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Lawrence Walsh and Committee
Dennis Kazarian and Committee

SFEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

BACKGROUND

The complainant, Lawrence Walsh, alleges that Dennis Kazarian and

the Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress- 33rd District,

N have failed to file the April 10 quarterly report with the California

Secretary of State in violation of 2 U.S.C. S439(a).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. §439(a),. reports of receipts and

expenditures required to be filed with the Commission shall also be filed

with the appropriate state officer.

Dennis Kazarian, as a candidate, has waived his reporting

requirements. The Committee has filed all reports of receipts and

expenditures with the Commission as required by the Act; however, it did

not file required reports with the California Secretary of State.

Ii

i
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Voluntary compliance has been achieved in that the Committee filed

all required reports with the California Secretary of State after re-

ceiving notification from this office that it was required to do so.

RECOMMENDAT ION

1. Take no action and close the file

2. Send the attached notification letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence E. Walsh
Walsh for Congress
7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 25, 1978, alleging that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S439(a) has been committed by Dennis Kazarian and the
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress - 33rd
District.

On June , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary

(compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any question, contact Suzanne
Callahan (202/523-4058).C.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



I, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
:1325 K STREET N.W

'...WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dennis S. Kazarian
12727 East Whittier Blvd.
Whittier, California 90602

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Kazarian:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On June , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any questions, please direct
them to Suzanne Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW

4 4- WASHINGTON,IW),. 20463

June 15, 1978

Lawrence E. Walsh
N Walsh for Congress

7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

Re: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 25, 1978 to the office of the Clerk of the House
of Representatives, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief

N description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Since ely your

William 01Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



MEMORANDUM

TO: The File

FROM: Phil Calderone, OGC

RE: Notarization on Mr. Walsh's letter of May 25, 1978

On June 14, 1978, at 2:20 p.m., I called
the office of Kenton Krogstad in Los Angeles to check if
he did in fact notarize Mr. Walsh's letter of May 25, 1978.
He was not in at the time, but his secretary said that she
would check their file. I was on hold for a few minutes,
and then she returned and verified the notarization. I asked
her if it was the usual procedure of Mr. Krogstad's office
to attach notarizations on a separate sheet of paper (as
in Mr. Walsh's complaint). She said this was not usual.
When asked if she had any idea why this was done for
Mr. Walsh's letter, she said no.
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CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS

WALSH FOR CONGRESS

LAWAR NA B

CONGRESS 33rd DISTRICT
7847 FLORENCE AVENUE

SUITE 114, DOWNEY, CA 90240
(213) 927-7828-(213) 861-9877

May 25, 1978

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Edmund L. Henshaw, Jr.

Dear Mr. Henshaw,

It has come to my attention that neither Dennis S. Kazarian
or The Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress-
33rd District, has filed the March 30, 1978 Report of Receipts
and Expenditures with the California Secretary of State.

To verify this information, I spoke by telephone with Rosa
Ellis, Secretary of State's office, Political Reform Division,
on May 25th at 2:15 P.M. (Phone 916-322-4880) and after ex-
tensive searching, she informed me no report of receipts and
expenditures had been received to date. This is in violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Laws and this correspondence
may be considered as a formal complaint of this violation.

Looking forward to an early reply, I remain,

Sincerely,

LAWRENCE E. WALSH

/I $- /',

T V ~T47 /1-%

- -- --- ---- - --- ---- ---

Subscribed and sworn to before me this -------- -- day of ------- -9--------

, ICIAL SEAL i~ rZ ? 7
SEA ~ KENTON E.. KROCG1AU

O~~CPLCFF WE kC AION I

LO AGU. OUNTY

MyCOmsinEprsJie2.18

f/=Orr 4'i4f L/T os-
- -- - -- -- -- --- - - - - -- - -
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CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS

WALSH FOR CONGRESS

LAWRENCE E.

WALSH
DEMOCRAT

CONGRESS 33rd DISTRICT
7847 FLORENCE AVENUE

SUITE 114. DOWNEY, CA 90240
D (213) 927-7828--(213) 861-9877
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The Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Edmund L. Henshaw, Jr.
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W=fr of tIs Cler~k

June 12, 1978

Honorable Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election OCamission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairman:

Enclosed please find a letter dated May 25, 1978, fram Iawrence
E. Walsh, a candidate from the 33rd District of California.

In that Mr. Walsh is filing what he considers to be a formal
ccplaint of a violation of the Federal Election Canpaign Act, as
amended, I am forwarding this correspondence to the Federal Election
Ccmission for whatever action you deem appropriate.

If I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

'T 'l~Sncerely, f

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MUR



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR #
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FEDERAL 'ELECTION COM:ANISSION

I -- , .7 -a

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

-A

(2) Int-ernal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
sL-ute

(4) Trade secrets and
coamercial or
financial information

/

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
In form---"ion.

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date /7

FEC 9-21-77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

July 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence E. Walsh
Walsh for Congress
7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 25, 1978, alleging that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§439(a) has been committed by Dennis Kazarian and the
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress - 33rd
District.

On July 5 , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any question, contact Suzanne
Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,N-

Associate General Counsel

-~ ~ .~~.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING 1ON, D.C. 20463

July 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dennis S. Kazarian
12727 East Whittier Blvd.
Whittier, California 90602

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Kazarian:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On July 5 , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any questions, please direct
them to Suzanne Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,

ssociate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
) MUR 619

Dennis S. Kazarian )
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kararian )
to Congress - 33rd District

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 5, 1978, the

Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the recommendations

in the First General Counsel's Report to take the following

actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no action and close the file.

- 2. Send the letters attached to the First General
Counsel's Report.

VT. Commissioners Aikens, Thomson, Staebler, Harris, and

Staebler returned their votes by the deadline.
C

Date: .. __ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report undated
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-29-78, 1:32
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-30-78, 10:30

S. ........ . . ...~~ .L--.. --- ' , ,-, ;-<, '
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& DE RAL ELECTION COMMISSIO*
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 619 (78)
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 6/21/78
STAFF
MEMBER CALLAHAN

SOURCE: Lawrence Walsh

RESPOT:DENT'S NAMurE: Dennis S. Kazarian
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to
Congress - 33rd District

LEVANT STATUTE: 439 (a)

fNTENLAL REPORTS CHECKED: Lawrence Walsh and Committee
Dennis Kazarian and Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

BACKGROUND

The complainant, Lawrence Walsh, alleges that Dennis Kazarian and
C

the Conmmittee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress- 33rd District,

h ve failed to file the April 10 quarterly report with the California

Secretary of State in violation of 2 U.S.C. S439(a).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. §439(a),. reports of receipts and

expenditures required to be filed with the Commission shall also be filed

with the appropriate state officer.

Dennis Kazarian, as a candidate, has waived his reporting

requirements. The Committee has filed all reports of receipts and

expenditures with the Commission as required by the Act; however, it did

not file required reports with the California Secretary of State.
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Voluntary compliance has been achieved in that the Committee filed

all required reports with the California Secretary of State after re-

ceiving notification from this office that it was required to do so.

RECOMMEN DAT ION

1. Take no action and close the file

2. Send the attached notification letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence E. Walsh
Walsh for Congress

7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
May 25, 1978, alleging that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§439(a) has been committed by Dennis Kazarian and the
Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress - 33rd
District.

On June , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter. If you have any question, contact Suzanne
Callahan (202/523-4058).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

* C ,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
?, I ll~1325 K STREET NAw

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dennis S. Kazarian
12727 East Whittier Blvd.
Whittier, California 90602

RE: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Kazarian:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On June , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
action in this matter in light of the fact that voluntary
compliance has been achieved.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
Cin this matter. If you have any questions, please direct

them to Suzanne Callahan (202/523-4058).
0
"_7 Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
" General Counsel

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"1325 K STREET tN.W

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

June 15, 1978

Lawrence E. Walsh
N Walsh for Congress

7847 Florence Avenue
Suite 114
Downey, California 90240

Re: MUR 619 (78)

Dear Mr. Walsh:

CThis is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 25, 1978 to the Office of the Clerk of the House

0 -- of Representatives, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned

CT to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
o. Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should

be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
C-O as soon as the Commission determines what action should

be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief

"C , description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Since ely your ,

William Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure



MEMORANDUM

TO: The File

FROM: Phil Calderone, OGC

RE: Notarization on Mr. Walsh's letter of May 25, 1978

On June 14, 1978, at 2:20 p.m., I called
the office of Kenton Krogstad in Los Angeles to check if
he did in fact notarize Mr. Walsh's letter of May 25, 1978.
He was not in at the time, but his secretary said that she
would check their file. I was on hold for a few minutes,
and then she returned and verified the notarization. I asked
her if it was the usual procedure of Mr. Krogstad's office
to attach notarizations on a separate sheet of paper (as
in Mr. Walsh's complaint). She said this was not usual.
When asked if she had any idea why this was done for
Mr. Walsh's letter, she said no.

all

"0

C

Ce.

i iC fII I l i I lIalrg I ... ...... . .I II... li



CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS

~~AS O CONGRESS dDSRC

7847 FLORENCE AVENUE
SUITE 114, DOWNEY. CA 90240

(213) 927-7828-(213) 861-9877

May 25, 1978

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

." ."Attn: Edmund L. Henshaw, Jr.

:Dear Mr. Henshaw,

' It has come to my attention that neither Dennis S. Kazarian
or The Committee to Elect Dennis S. Kazarian to Congress-

9 33rd District, has filed the March 30, 1978 Report of Receipts
IF" and Expenditures with the California Secretary of State.

oTo verify this information, I spoke by telephone with Rosa
¢' Ellis, Secretary of State's office, Political Reform Division,

r .- on May 25th at 2:15 P.M. (Phone 916-322-4880) and after ex-
o tensive searching, she informed me no report of receipts and

c- expenditures had been received to date. This is in violation
(I of the Federal Election Campaign Laws and this correspondence

N may be considered as a formal complaint of this violation.

Looking forward to an early reply, I remain,

Sincerely,

LAWRENCE E. WALSH

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /. ._[ .'__

I OFFICIAL SEAL

l ..,tte KENTON E. KROCSTAD

* My Commissuon Expires Jlune 22. 19S0 I Till,

. 4

m
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CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS

WALSH FOR CONGRESS

LAWRENCE E.

WALSH
DEMOCRAT

CONGRESS 33rd DISTRICT
7847 FLORENCE AVENUE

SUITE 114 DOWNEY CA 9-24)
h (213) 927-7828--(213) 861-9877

w
W W V _ _"L n it vc

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D.

Attn: Edmund L.

C. 20463

Henshaw, Jr.
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June 12, 1978

Honorable Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Ccxmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairman:

Enclosed please find a letter dated May 25, 1978, from Lawrence

E. Walsh, a candidate from the 33rd District of California.

In that Mr. Walsh is filing what he considers to be a formal
comrplaint of a violation of the Federal Election Canpaign Act, as
amended, I am forwarding this correspondence to the Federal Election
CanTission for whatever action you deem appropriate.

If I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact

~~Sincerely,

ncr , EDMUND L. HFNSHAW, JR., Clerk
Co* U.S. House of Representatives

Enclosure

~.. -
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Uice of tMje (Clerik
jto.ssc of ?epraritali ¢s

Mailo1ington. Z.C. 20515

o[ttijal .41tiinles

C.LEA U.& HOJSE OF REP ES TATIVES

Honorable Joan D. Aikens
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SiRU T NW.
WASHING ION.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MUR /


